Jeff Tateosian

From: Jeff Tateosian-Editor [peninsulatennisclub=gmai|.com@mail74.atl1 1.rsgsv.net] on behalf of
Jeff Tateosian-Editor [peninsulatennisclub@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:49 PM

To: Jeff

Subject: Peninsula Tennis Club Monthly News Update-June 2014

Siie 193




Tennis Activities News: Jeff Schubiner

I would like to thank all the players, spectators and volunteers that
participated in this year's van Dilien Doubles Tournament. It was a
smashing success. We witnessed great tennis, had delicious
food/drinks, and experienced wonderful club camaraderie. This year's

winners and runner-ups were:

Open Division - Erik & Hague van Dillen defeated
Dan Mulready & Gordon Barrows
4.0 Division - Chris Cooke & Jeff Tateosian defeated
Gerry Sydorak & Dick Hesselink
3.5 Division - Peter Stevenson & Doug Heffernan defeated
Karl Bakhtiari & Jay Penn

Club News:

The 2nd Annual PTC Team Bocce Ball Tournament will be held on
Sunday July 13th. Itis open to all levels of players and we will be
serving a BBQ lunch afterwards. Sign-ups will begin the beginning of
July.

Membership News: Ken March -

New Members: Congratulations to our new member families. Photos

will be seen in the July Drop Shot.

Michael Ma & Stephanie Gu
Jim & Teresa Cyb

Matt Taylor

Sherri & Mike Jarrett
Sheila & David Cooper




Debbie & Matt Crisp

New Applicants:

Lauren Mathews
Gina Haggarty
Cheryl Enright
Chad Altbaier

Neil Kaufman

Social News: Kay Coskey

Did you participate in the "Drought Busters"” Spring Fling mixer that
was held on Sat. May 10th? Though no rain fell that day, plenty of

wind blew the balls around. It was a challenging and competitive day
of mixed doubles tennis with each team (red rain boots, moody blues,
and white lightning, to name a few) playing three hours and competing
for the win. A huge thank you to Valerie March, Nancy Chew, Kim
Nappi (and her husband Brian serving up those terrific margaritas),
and Lona who planned the after party BBQ and creatively decorated
the clubroom in rain gear for this event. Thanks to Jeff Tsu for

working his magic and grilling our food to perfection.

After a weekend of men's doubles tennis, the van Dillen "Evening at
the Wineries" was well attended by players and non-players. The
Wine Tasting Winner was Lisa Rogers. Congrats, Lisa. Jeff
Tateosian set the mood with soothing background music, but soon
after dinner and wine tasting, the dancing began. Thanks Jeff for
keeping it lively. Special thank you to Valerie March, Nancy Chew,
Debbie Bakhtiari, Kathieen Egan, Jen Ellison, Tery Zlatunich,

Maggie Blumberg, Teresa and Lona for orchestrating this event.




Lastly, thank you, Jeff Tsu, for graciously offering to grill our tasty
dinner!

Mark your calendars for our first summer Twilight Tennis on

Thursday, June 26. Aloha. Pull out your hula skirts and Hawaiian

shirts, because this theme}is a club favorite. Bring your favorite food

item to share and gather your tennis gear. We'll see you there. The
sign-up sheet will soon be posted in the clubroom.

House & Grounds News: Phil Zlatunich

The front courts (#1-#3) are scheduled to be resurfaced on
August 25™, right after our fantastic Calcutta Event. The project will
take approximately 5-7 working days to complete. The lines on the
Junior Court (#4) will be repainted a dark blue shade during that time
as well,

The Club is seeing a huge resurgence with many new member families.
The pools and tennis courts are busier than ever and this is a great
thing, right? Right! So it’s time for all of us to step up and help out by
monitoring our Club. We should treat the Club as if it were our home,
which it actually is. So if you notice that we are running low on paper
Cups at the hydration stations, piease feel free to re-stock them. It also
may be a good idea to grab some paper cups and store them in both
locker rooms just in case we run low at the main water fountain when

Jose isn’t around.

Please keep in mind that this is OUR home away from home to maintain

and enjoy!




Manager: Lona Means
We are looking forward to a fun filled summer at PTCII

Please adhere to the following policies and rules:

Children are not permitted on premises after 5- 00pm without
direct adult supervision.

Please sign in all guests on arrival - Guests are limited to twice
per month.

Youths under eighteen are permitted in the club room with an
adult actively supervising them.

Members must pick up toys, close umbrellas, straighten chairs,
turn off propane tanks, turn off lights and close doors.

Please supervise children in the girls and boys locker rooms.

No glass is permitted in the pool/spa area- plastic glasses
available in the bar area.

Children under fourteen require an adult actively supervising

them in the pool and spa at all times.

The spa is exclusively for adult use between the hours of 5:00pm
=/ 00pm.

Children under the age of seven are not permitted in the spa at

any time.

Running is prohibited in the pool and spa area - No Diving
Allowed.




